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May 22, 2023
 
Sent Via Email 
Christopher Carthy, Chairman 
Town of North Castle 
Planning Board 
17 Bedford Road 
Armonk, NY 10504 
 
  Re: Maddd Madonna Armonk LLC 
   Subdivision/Site Plan Application 
   3 North Castle Drive (108.03-1-62.1) 
 
 
Honorable Chairman and Members of the Planning Board: 
 
 This firm, together with Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., Cleary Consulting, P.C., and IQ 
Landscape Architects, represents Maddd Madonna Armonk LLC (“Maddd” or “Applicant”), 
owner of the property located at 3 North Castle Drive (“Property”).  The purpose of this letter is 
to submit amended site plan and subdivision applications and to secure placement on your June 
12, 2023 agenda. 
 
 As you know, Maddd secured certain zone text and zoning map amendments from the 
Town Board to develop the Property with a 124-key hotel on approximately 10 acres and 72 age-
restricted townhouses on the remining roughly 22 acres. After obtaining the amendments, the 
Applicant made several appearances before your Board to finalize the subdivision and site plan 
design.  While your Board was reviewing the site plan and subdivision applications, Maddd was 
in discussions with hotel operators regarding the construction and operation of a hotel on the 
Property.   
 
 Unfortunately, after months of discussions, it became clear that a hotel on the Property was 
not viable.  Accordingly, Maddd determined that the best use of the Property is an all residential, 
fee-simple, non-age-restricted townhouse development.  In order to accommodate the all-
residential development, the Applicant submitted an Amended Petition to the Town Board 
requesting that the Property be re-zoned to the R-MF-A zoning district.  This Amended Petition 
was received by the Town Board on March 22, 2023 and referred to your Board for its review and 
recommendation.   The Applicant presented the all-residential plan to your Board on March 27th.  
At the conclusion of our discussion, the Planning Board unanimously determined that the Petition 
“appears reasonable and consistent with the Comprehensive Plan” and recommended that the 
Town Board give consideration to approving the Petition. 
 
 The Town Board received the Planning Board’s recommendation at its April 26th meeting 
and scheduled a public hearing on the Petition for May 10, 2023.  The public hearing was opened 

http://www.zarin-steinmetz.com/


 
Christopher Carthy, Chairman 

May 22, 2023 |  Page 2 
 
 

 

on May 10th and adjourned until June 14th.  At the conclusion of the May 10th meeting, subject to 
the Applicant submitting a revised EAF, the Town Board authorized the Town Planner to draft a 
Negative Declaration.  It is anticipated that the Negative Declaration will be received and adopted, 
along with the proposed zoning map amendment, at the Town Board’s June 14th meeting. 
 
 In order to advance the application, and in anticipation of receiving the requested zoning 
map amendment on June 14th, Maddd is submitting the following plans in support of its amended 
subdivision and site plan applications: 

 
1. Existing conditions Plan, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023;  
2. Integrated Plot Plan, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
3. Layout Plan I, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
4. Layout Plan II, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
5. Grading Plan I, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
6. Grading Plan II, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
7. Utility Plan I, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
8. Utility Plan II, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
9. North Water Connection Plan, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 

2023; 
10. East Water Connection Plan, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 

2023; 
11. Road Profiles, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
12. Drain Profiles Pan I, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
13. Sewer Profiles Plan, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
14. Water Profiles Plan I, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
15. Water Profiles Plan II, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; 
16. Erosion Control Plan, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023; and 
17. Site Details, prepared by Alfonzetti Engineering, P.C., dated May 1, 2023. 

 
As shown on the enclosed plan, the Applicant is proposing an 89-lot subdivision, which is zoning 
compliant with the R-MF-A zoning regulations. 
 
 In connection with this application, enclosed please find both the required Subdivision and 
Site Plan Applications.  We look forward to further discussing these revised plans with your Board 
at its June 12th meeting. 
 
 If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
        

Very truly yours,  
 
 
________________________ 
Kory Salomone 
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